



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
COMMONWEALTH KEYSTONE BUILDING
400 NORTH STREET
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120

IN REPLY PLEASE
REFER TO OUR FILE

August 1, 2025

C-2025-3056641

Service by E-Service

KHADIJAH SCOTT, ASSISTANT GENERAL COUNSEL
PECO ENERGY COMPANY
2301 MARKET STREET, 23RD FLOOR
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
Email: khadijah.scott@exeloncorp.com

COLLEEN KARTYCHAK, CUSTOMER SERVICE REP.
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC.
1310 POINT STREET, 8TH FLOOR
BALTIMORE, MD 21231
Email: choicecompliance@constellation.com

Michael Hanford
v.
PECO Energy Company and Constellation NewEnergy, Inc.

Dear Sir/Madam:

Attached is a copy of an amended complaint filed on behalf of the complainant in the above titled proceeding.

Such answer as you desire to make to the amended complaint should be filed in this Office and served upon the complainant within twenty days from receipt of this letter.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading 'Matthew L. Homsher', written in a cursive style.

Matthew L. Homsher
Secretary

MH:AEL